

## **Teacher-Student-Parent Compact**

## **The Student Pledge**

I realize that my education is important. I know that I am the one responsible for my own success.

## AS A STUDENT, I AGREE TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE FOLLOWING:

- Respect myself and the rights of others.
- Attend all classes on time and be prepared to do my best.
- Request help from my teachers or other programs when I need it.
- Follow all school and classroom rules.
- Turn in completed homework on time.
- Spend regular time at home studying and/or reading (30 minutes minimum).
- Strive to do my best on all standardized testing.
- 2.0 GPA requirement (activities & graduation).

# The Faculty Pledge

We understand the importance of a quality education for each of our students, and our role as educators and positive models.

### AS THE SCHOOL, WE WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE FOLLOWING:

- Provide trusting and positive relationships between students and teachers.
- Provide high quality curricula and instructions that is supportive and will address the individual needs of your student in meeting the California Common Core State Standards and preparing for college and career readiness.
- Provide differentiated instruction aligned to the Common Core State Standards across the academic curriculum.
- Provide clear expectations of academic learning targets and success criteria in each class.
- Assign appropriate classwork and homework with clear instructions.
- Communicate regularly with students by checking for understanding during instruction, by updating gradebook bi-monthly, and by being accessible to students for additional support.
- Inform parents about students' progress in a timely manner: bi-monthly Aeries Portal gradebook, AERIES Communication, email, phone call, news letter, progress reports, and Parent-Teacher conferences.
- Encourage students to improve their reading comprehension by reading daily at school, at home, and/or use READING PLUS as one of their tools to grow in their reading.
- Participate in professional development and continue to develop as a professional by engaging in continuous and purposeful professional growth, and collaborating with colleagues to support teacher and student learning and engagement.

#### The Parent Pledge

I understand that my participation in my child's education will help his/her progress and his/her attitude.

## AS A PARENT I WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE FOLLOWING:

- Provide a current contact phone number, address, and email.
- Ensure his/her child is at school on time at 7:40 a.m. daily.
- Respect the fact that time is necessary for studying.
- Be supportive of school rules regarding homework, discipline and attendance.
- Make sure my child gets enough sleep and follows a healthy diet.
- Participate in school functions: Back to School Night/Open House, parent conferences, LCAP stakeholder meetings, Title I stakeholder meeting, Wake Cup informational meetings, etc.
- Engage in daily dialogue with my child to better understand and share in his/her experiences.
- Read all information sent home from school and call the school with any questions I may have.